~

(Requestor's Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(City/StatelZip/Phone #)

[ Pekup [ warr [] mai

(Business Entity Name)

(Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

Loteoro49s,

WAL

700192024837

o BH

o 1of U




[

Rivera, Maribel

From: PrepCo Services [PrepCo@PrepCoServices.com)
Sent: Monday, January 24, 2011 10:43 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change

Attachments: image003.png

To Whom It May Concern:

Please change the address on the following Document Number/EIN Number to reflect our new address.
Document Number L07000032951
FEI/EIN Number 510628052
Our previous address: 9305 Ford Road, Bryceville, Florida 32009

Our new address: 2559 Summerfield Lane, Jacksonville, Florida 32234
If further information is needed, please let me know.

Thank you,

JODY HAGEMES

REQARDOFING AND CONSTRUCTION
Veteran-Owned Smakl Business
FIL.CBCHIIZ8137
FL CCCRE3I29541
EPA Lead Certified Renovator
Micro Certified Mold Assessor/Remediator
Office: 904.257.9084
PrepCol@PrepCoScrvices.com
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